
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Christina Erwin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DDDBFF2E8414460ABDCAAEFC2D500DD-CHRISTINA E] 
8/23/2018 6:15:35 PM 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Addie 

Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Brian Boxer 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers 
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson (M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) 
[M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
[catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

IBEC Meeting Agenda 

Call:-;ConflD:-

8/24/2018 10:00:00 AM 
8/24/2018 10:30:00 AM 

Show Time As: Busy 

Required 
Attendees: 

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Lisa Trifiletti; Addie Farrell; Brian Boxer; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers 
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); Mike Samuelson (M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com); Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) 

Hi team - I connected with Loren and Dennis and they too want to discuss the following: 

1. Data Needs Review 
2. Concept Design and Site Plan 
A. Proposed Project and Variant 
B. Pedestrian Circulation and Pedestrian Bridge 
C. Transit and Shuttles 
3. Legislation Update 
A. Certification Application 
B. Transportation Assumptions 
4. Project Objectives and Alternatives 
5. Analysis Methodologies 
6. Agency Coordination and Outreach 

I think it is still may be better to meet live for those that can, but do not think we will take all 4 hours. Christina, Mindy, 
Brian - can we jump on a call early tomorrow to decide on whether we think this agenda warrants an in person meeting 
requiring folks to fly down to LA. 


